From
Dr. Chryselle Olive Dsouza
MD Pathology

Respected Sir/madam

Subject: Job Application- Department of Pathology

I, Dr. Chryselle Olive Dsouza, am an MD Pathology graduate from Father Muller Medical College (NAAC, NABL and NABH accredited) affiliated to Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka.

I have about 3 years work experience as a consultant pathologist at Rajagiri Hospital, Aluva, in the fields of hematology, cytology and histopathology. I am adept at grossing various types of complex onco-surgical specimens and well versed in reporting as per CAP protocols. I have also gained extensive experience in IHC work-up and reporting frozen sections.

I also have 1 year experience in a medical college, where in addition to central laboratory reporting, I have taken theory and practical classes for MBBS, nursing and allied heath sciences students.

I am currently looking for career opportunities to enable my professional growth.

Kindly find enclosed a scanned copy of my resume wherein you may note that I have a number of certifications, posters and publications in my name.

Looking forward to working in your esteemed institution.

Thanking You

Yours sincerely

Dr. Chryselle D'souza Contact no. 9731679539/8105534483 Email id - chryselle.dsouza26@hotmail.com

### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

### Dr. Chryselle Olive D'souza

**Contact no.** 9731679539 **Email ID**: chryselle.dsouza26@hotmail.com

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: 26 January 1991 Marital status- Married

### ABOUT MYSELF

- Motto Success only comes to those who never give up.
- A few words about myself A team worker, good leadership skills, dedicated, determined, and confident

### **EDUCATION**

 Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery and Internship completed from Father Muller Medical College, Mangalore, Under Rajiv Gandhi Institute of Health Sciences, Karnataka, India (Accredited by NAAC, NABL AND NABH) Aug 2008 – Jan 2013 Mar 2013 - Mar 2014

### • M.D. Pathology

Completed from Father Muller Medical College, Mangalore, Under Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Karnataka, India (Accredited by NAAC, NABL AND NABH) May 2014 – May 2017

**Dissertation** - "Neoplastic and Premalignant lesions of the Oral Cavity – A Clinicopathological Study"

• Clinical Hepatopathology Certificate Program 2021, MEU India

Jan 2021 - Dec 2021

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Consultant pathologist
 Rajagiri Hospital, Aluva, Kerala

Jan/Mar 2019 – till date

- Reporting of Hematology samples (including peripheral smears and bone marrow).
- Reporting cytology samples including body fluids, PAP smears and FNACs.
- Performing FNAC procedures
- Histopathology including immunohistochemistry, in line with CAP protocols.
- Grossing of histopathology specimens including complex onco-surgical specimens
- Reporting frozen sections
- On the job training of junior pathologists and technical staff.
- Handling of report related queries from patients and clinicians
- Clinical forum case presentation alongside clinicians from other specialties.

### Assistant Professor (Pathology)

Oct 2017 - Oct 2018

### Kanachur Institute of Medical Sciences, Mangalore, Karnataka

- Central Lab Reporting Department of Pathology
- Training of laboratory technical staff
- Theory and practical classes taken for MBBS, Optometry, BSc MLT, BPT, BSc nursing students

## Post graduate Resident Tutor (Pathology) Father Muller Medical College, Mangalore (Accredited by NAAC, NABL AND NABH)

May 2014 - May 2017

- Acquired skills (Technical and reporting) in Hematology, Cytology, Histopathology (including IHC), Clinical pathology and Blood Bank.
- Well exposed to NABL requirements and laboratory protocols.
- Active participation in training technicians in Pathology as per NABL requirements.
- Theory and Practical classes taken for MBBS, BSc MLT, BPT and nursing students

### PAPER/POSTER PRESENTATIONS

### Papers Published:

- A Rare Case of Metachronous Peripheral T-Cell Non-Hodgkin Lymphoma Following Epstein Barr Virus-Positive Diffuse Large B-Cell Lymphoma, Not Otherwise Specified Journal name: Oman medical Journal, January 2021.
- "Intra- arterial Angiolymphoid hyperplasia with eosinophilia: A rare case report of Peripheral medium sized muscular artery involvement".
   Journal name and year of publication: J Clin Diagn Res. 2015 Aug; 9(8): ED 16-ED17.

### • Submitted for publication:

- 1. Clinical, epidemiological and cytogenetic profile of myelodysplastic syndrome in adults three-year experience from a tertiary centre in South India.
- 2. Dasatinib induced colitis mimicking Graft Versus Host Disease in BCR- ABL1 positive Acute Lymphoblastic Leukemia, post Allogenic Stem Cell Transplant: A diagnostic Challenge
- 3. Papanicolaou Stain Induced Fluorescence in Comparison with Auramine O Stain and Ziehl-Neelsen Stain in the Detection of Mycobacterium tuberculosis
- Oral paper presentation: "Role of Bronchoalveolar lavage and Bronchial aspirate in the diagnosis of lung cancer" at 42nd Annual State Conference, KCIAPM – 2015, S.K. Chapter of KCIAPM, Dakshina Kannada, at AJIMS, Mangalore, Karnataka, India, 11<sup>th</sup> - 13<sup>th</sup> September, 2015.

### Posters presented:

- "The Deception" EBV positive DLBCL mimicking Classic Hodgkins Lymphoma; at "ACCOLADE 2019" held at Aster Hospital, Kochi on 26th October 2019.
- 2. "The Problematic Jelly Belly" presented at IAC-KC CON 2015, 3<sup>RD</sup> Annual conference of Indian Academy of Cytologists- Karnataka Chapter, by Department of Pathology, VIMS, Ballari, Karnataka, on 15<sup>th</sup> February 2015.

### **CONFERENCES AND CMEs ATTENDED** (to name a few)

- 1. ACCOLADE 2019 organised by Aster Medcity, Kochi in Oct 2019.
- 2. SPAARC 2017 organised by SRMC, Tamil Nadu, between 6<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> Jan 2017.
- 3. CALIPATH 2016 organized by GMC, Kozhikode, between 21<sup>st</sup> and 23<sup>rd</sup> Oct 2016.
- 4. Post graduate CME in Hematology, CMC, Vellore, between 4<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> Aug 2016.
- 5. CME on Flow Cytometry 2015 organized by KMC Hospital, Mangalore, on 7<sup>th</sup> Nov 2015.
- 6. CME "Quality in clinical laboratory practices- the way ahead" conducted by FMMC, Mangalore, on 30<sup>th</sup> September 2015.

### REFERENCES

# Dr Latha AbrahamDr Sunitha ThomasSenior Consultant Pathologist,Senior Consultant Pathologist and Laboratory HeadDept of Pathology, Rajagiri Hospital, AluvaDept of Pathology, Rajagiri Hospital, AluvaContact No. 9447712217Contact No. 9495010746Email ID: latha.abraham@rajagirihospital.comEmail ID: sunitha.thomas@rajagirihospital.com